
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Perla Solis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AC01905DC0234D478AA4D06EDCCEB4DC-PERLA] 
10/8/2019 10:30:51 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Robert Brooks 
[bobbrooks.22@gmail.com]; Nick VanGunst [nvangunst@alliant-inc.com]; 'Bob Burch' [bburch@willdan.com]; 
Jeffrey Lau [jlau@willdan.com]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Victor Nunez 
[vnunez@cityofinglewood.org]; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; 'Harry Frisby' 
[hfri sby@cityofi ngl ewood. org] 
Melissa Jaworowski [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9bc548b3b5d411ea62370bbe1374261-Melissa]; Gerard Mccallum 
[GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com] 

Canceled: Inglewood Transportation Management Operations Plan Overview with IBEC Project Team 
Inglewood City Hall, Public Works Department, 3rd Floor, La Brea Conference Room 

10/9/2019 1:30:00 PM 
10/9/2019 3:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Free 

Importance: High 

Required Lisa Trifiletti; Robert Brooks; Nick VanGunst; 'Bob Burch'; Jeffrey Lau; Peter Puglese; Victor Nunez; 
Attendees: loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; 'Harry Frisby' 

Hi everyone - This meeting has been canceled and will be rescheduled to next week. A separate meeting invite 
will be sent out. Thank you for your patience. 

********************************************************* 

Thank you for your time. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the traffic operation plans and the 
transportation plan management operations plan with the IBEC team. Please review the following files before 
the meeting: 

TMOP Traffic 0 s. Files ------------------------,,,,-------------------------------1?_ _______________________ _ 

TMOP Final Document 

This will be an in-person meeting but for those that cannot attend in person, please use the web conference 
information below to join the meeting. 

Web Conf ere nee Can Information 
https:// 

Meeting ID: 
Password: 0 

Dial by your location 

Meeting ID:•••• 
Find your local number: 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 



strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


